
gC CEMRATED DISTR1BUTION DEMONSTRATIO'.i SYSTEM
REGULATORY INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (RZDS)

,ACCESSION NBR:8906020211 DOC.DATE: 89/05/23 NOTARIZED: NO DOCKET
FACIL:50-244 Robert Emmet Ginna Nuclear Plant, Unit 1, Rochester G 05000244

UTH.NAME AUTHOR AFFILIATION
E,W.F.. . Region 1, Ofc of the Director
CIP.NAME RECIPIENT AFFILIATZON

SMITHgR.E. Rochester Gas 6 Electric Corp.

SUBJECT: Discusses Znsp Rept 50-244/88-26 on 881211-21 6 forwards
notice of violation.

DISTRIBUTION CODE: IE01D COPIES RECEIVED:LTR t ENCL SIZE:
TITLE: General (50 Dkt)-Znsp Rept/Notice of Violation esponse

NOTES:License Exp date in accordance with 10CFR2,2.109(9/19/72).

p/ x

D
05000244

S

RECIPIENT
ZD CODE/NAME

PD1-3 PD

INTERNAL: AEOD
AEOD/TPAD
NRR SHANKMANiS
NRR/DLPQ/PQEB
NRR/DREP/EPB 10
NRR/PMAS/ILRB12
O IZB J

02

NAL: LPDR
NSIC

COPIES
LTTR ENCL

1 1

RECIPIENT
ID CODE/NAME

JOHNSON,A

AEOD/DEIIB
DEDRO
NRR/DEST DIR
NRR/DOEA DIR 11
NRR/DREP/RPB 10
NUDOCS-ABSTRACT
OGC/HDS2
RGN1 FILE 01

NRC PDR

COPIES
LTTR ENCL

1 1

1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
2

'

1 1
1 1
1 1

1 1

h

R

I
9
S

h

NOXK K) ALL ''RIDS" RECZPXEÃIS:

PLEASE HELP US TO BEMCB %A8TE! CON'ZMT %HE DOCUMERZ CGÃQRL DESK,

LXSTS XQR DOCUMENXS KRJ DON'T NEED!

D

S

TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES REQUIRED: LTTR 22 ENCL 22



f-

C

E



MAY 8 3 1989

Docket No. 50-244

Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation
ATTN: Mr. Robert E. Smith

Vice President
Production and Engineering

49 East Avenue
Rochester, New York 14649

Gentlemen:

Subject: Notice of Yiolation (NRC Inspection Report No. 50-244/88-26)

This refers to the NRC special inspection, conducted December 11-21, 1988, of
the B steam generator frozen pressure sensing lines. On February 7, 1989, an
enforcement conference was held at the NRC Region I offices in King of Prussia,

'Pennsylvania to discuss the event, its causes, and your corrective actions.

Based on the NRC review of material presented by RG8E at the enforcement con-
ference, we have made the following determinations. (1) Your actions to pre-
vent recurrence of the freezing in your steam generator pressure sensing lines
in 1980 were not in full compliance with NRC'egulations as described in the
enclosed Notice of Violation. You are required to respond as described in Ap-
pendix A. (2) No violation is issued regarding the lack of a review per 10 CFR
50.59. We note your commitment to provide formal guidance to control room per-
sonnel for situations when not enough time is available to complete a review as
required by 10 CFR 50.59. (3) The NRC concluded no violation of Technical
Specification 3.5.2 existed when the bi stables for PT-479 were restored. Your
commitment to trip the bistables for at least one channel at all times when two
have failed is appropriate. Our review of the event concluded that your ac-
tions were conservative and in the interest of safety.

In accordance with 10 CFR 50.2.790, a copy of this letter and the enclosure
will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

The responses directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice are not sub-
ject to clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

Your cooperation with us in this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,

ORGNAL IGNED 5Y

William F. Kane, Director
Division of Reactor Projects
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Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation 2
NAY z 3 iggg

Enclosure: Appendix A, Notice of Violation

cc w/encl:
Robert C. Mecredy, General Manager, Nuclear Production
Harry H, Voigt, Esquire
Central-Records (4 copies)
Director, Power Division
State of New York, Department of Law
Public Document Room (POR)
Local Public Document Room (LPOR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
NRC Resident Inspector
State of New York

bcc w/encl:
Pegion I Docket Room (with concurrences)
Management Assistant, DRMA (w/o encl)
DRP Section Chief
C. Stahle, PM, NRR
Robert J. Bores, DRSS
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